

CARLO COMENSOLI

MASTER'S DEGREE GRADUATE INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS



Personal Summary

I am a Master's Degree Graduate in International Relations with a Contemporary History and Political Sciences background. Thanks to my personal experiences abroad, I have a linguistic and literary knowledge of French and Russian.

Languages

ENGLISH: C1 ADVANCED (IELTS Certificate: 7.5)

FRENCH: C2, Proficient

RUSSIAN: B2, Upper Intermediate

Contact Info

Phone Number: +39 3402133786

Email Address:

carlo.comensoli@icloud.com

Skype ID: carlo_comensoli

Previous Positions

Cultural Mediator @Tomàs Saraceno Studio

Venice Biennale | Aug 2019 - Nov 2019

- Daily contact with foreign visitors
- Tour Guide at Central Pavillion
- Organization duties for all visits

Intern @Italian-Russian Chamber of Commerce

Moscow, Russia | Apr 2019 - Jul 2019

- Assistance to Local Director and Project Manager
- Data research and organization of Entrepreneurial Mission
- Market research
- Translation from russian to italian for Office Associates

Training & Education

Cà Foscari University, Venice

Master's Degree in International Relations | Graduated in Mar 2020

Final Thesis on Antisemitism in Prerevolutionary Russia

University of Padua, Padua

Bachelor's Degree in Foreign Languages | Graduated in Feb 2017

Final Thesis on French Loanwords in the Russian Language

Foreign Experiences

Internship at Aiesec Committee of St. Petersburg, Russia

Working for Local NGOs Focused on Sustainable Development | Jul 2017 - Aug 2017

Erasmus + @Université de Nantes, France

Jen 2017- Jul 2017

Exchange Summer School Program @Russian State University for the Humanities, Moscow, Russia

Jul 2015 - Aug 2015